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From: John Robertus

To: Stacey Baczkowski

Date: 1/10/2005 5:13:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Chollas Creek

Stacey, here is some info for ou to consider. We did not do a trash TMDL ............ hmmm? As bad as

this looks, it does not seem to be as bad as the previous pictures I've seen. The bad news is that the
USN boom broke then they replaced it. | wonder how much stuff got into the Bay. JHR

"For information about the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region, see our
Web-site at http://www.swrcb.ca.gov ."

>>> "Mike Chee" <mchee@nassco.com> 01/10/05 04:00PM >>>
John,

Just wanted to give you an update on some of the problems that occurred over
the weekend with trash in Chollas Creek. The attached pictures show that it
was quite a mess. Apparently the Navy boom that is used to collect the trash
broke over the weekend and these pictures show the debris that floated into
our leasehold from the Creek. You will also see the City storm drain that
discharges into our leasehold in one of the pictues. While the Navy boom
helps out in most cases, it is clear from the picture that the problem of

trash in the Creek has not been solved yet and the City still has a lot to

do in this regard. The one clean picture of the Creek was taken this morning
once the Navy boom was back in place.

| have been in contact with Karen Henry to see how we can get this cleaned
up, as we do not have the equipment to clean up a mess of this size.

Thanks, hope all is well.
Mike
T. Michael Chee

Environmental Manager
National Steel and Shipbuilding Co.
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From: Craig Carlisle

To: Hammer, Phil

Date: 5/21/2007 2:01:56 PM
Subject: Fwd: RE: Chollas Creek Trash
Phil,

Here is some good info.

Craig

>>> "Chee, Mike" <MChee@nassco.com> 5/21/2007 9:05:23 AM >>>
Craig,

The photos that were in the attachment that you sent me are all taken at
the mouth of the city storm drain that is shown in the left red block in

the attached pictures. Note that NASSCO does not discharge to this drain
system.

The red block to the right in the pictures represents the actual mouth

of the creek and the Navy installs a boom at this location to capture

trash and debris that comes down the creek during rain events. The trash
and debris that is captured right at the boom is removed by the Navy.

One of the three cleanups that NASSCO conducts each year is just
upstream from this location and attached is also a presentation with the
photos from April's clean up in this area. This clean up site is to the
right of the red area on the right of the attached pictures.

Obviously these photos are only a snap shot in time during our cleanup
event but you can see there was a significant increase in the volume of
the trash and debris compared to 2006.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Mike

--—--Originai Message-----

From: Craig Carlisle [mailto:CCarlisle@waterboards.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 8:02 AM

To: Chee, Mike

Cc: Phil Hammer

Subject: Fwd: Chollas Creek Trash

Hi Mike,

A couple of years ago you sent us this information on trash in Chollas
Creek. | am wondering if you can give us some more details on these
photos, such as the location they were taken. If you wish, you can mail
us a site map with some marks indicating the location of the photos.
Also if you have any more information on trash in Chollas Creek please
send it, especially if it covers different points in time such as how
frequently do you find trash coming from the creek.

Feel free to contact me or Phil Hammer at 858-627-3988.
Thanks,
Craig
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Craig L. Carlisle, PG, CEG
Senior Engineering Geologist
RWQCB

858.637.7119

Craig L. Carlisle, PG, CEG
Senior Engineering Geologist
RWQCB

858.637.7119

>>> "Mike Chee" <mchee@nassco.com> 01/10/05 04:00PM >>>
John,

Just wanted to give you an update on some of the problems that occurred
over

the weekend with trash in Chollas Creek. The attached pictures show that
it

was quite a mess. Apparently the Navy boom that is used to collect the
trash

broke over the weekend and these pictures show the debris that floated
into

our leasehold from the Creek. You will also see the City storm drain

that

discharges into our leasehold in one of the pictues. While the Navy boom
helps out in most cases, it is clear from the picture that the problem

of

trash in the Creek has not been solved yet and the City still has a lot

to

do in this regard. The one clean picture of the Creek was taken this
morning

once the Navy boom was back in place.

| have been in contact with Karen Henry to see how we can get this
cleaned

up, as we do not have the equipment to clean up a mess of this size.
Thanks, hope all is well.

Mike

T. Michael Chee

Environmental Manager
National Steel and Shipbuilding Co.
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